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NOTE: This document contains a list of questions posed by vendor representatives after 
Addendum 1 was distributed and prior to 12/22/22. Vendors are encouraged to continue to reach 
out with questions up to the January 4, 2023 deadline, answers will be given in the form of 
additional addenda.   

Bid/RFP Related Questions 

Q: Who are the decision makers for this RFP?  

A: The evaluation team will work with the University upper administration to arrive at a final 
decision.  

Operations Related Questions 

Q: What are the last two years of meal plan counts? 

A: See Attachment A below.  

Q: Do you have current meal plan daily rates? 

A: See Attachment B on Addendum 1.  

Facility & Maintenance Related Questions 

Q: Can we get a copy of the floor plans of retail and residential dining spaces? 

A: See attached CAD drawings.  

Retail Dining & Catering Related Questions 

Q: Do summer camps fall into the catering revenue?  

A: This is handled on a case by case basis. Depending on the needs of the specific camp it 
may fall under either the dining hall or catering services.  However, there is very little catering 
done for summer camps. 



Pittsburg State University  
RFP#001676 Food Service    
Food Service Vendor Questions 
Addendum 2 
Issued 12/22/2022 
 
   

2 
 

 

Attachment A 

Meal Plan Counts 

 

Spring 2021 

 7 5 160 Total $1,000 

 Day 
Day 

W/D$ 
Block 
W/D$ Board D$ 

Spring 
2021  330 257 14 601 54 

 

Fall 2021 

 7 5 Total $1,000 

Day 
Day 

W/D$ Board D$ 
Fall 

2021 475 289 764 61 

 

Spring 2022 

 7 5 Total $1,000 

 Day Day W/D$ Board D$ 
Spring 
2022 393 322 714 79 

 

Fall 2022 

 7 5 Total $1,000 

 Day Day W/D$ Board D$ 
Fall 

2022 434 340 774 76 
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